
 

CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION AGENDA 

  

THURSDAY, 15 MARCH 2018 – 4:30 P.M. – COUNCIL CHAMBER 

 

 

1. Discussion of Job Positions and Rationale Behind Positions – Leslie Green, Jeff 

Marks, Tomas Catar, and Tom Kuhl 

 

2. Discussion of Ordinances and Resolution for Civic Center and Ordinances for Parks;  

and Streets and/or Sidewalks – Sherry-Lea Botop and Michael Stonehouse 

 

3. Discussion of the sale of Tennis items at the Mike Ford Tennis Center – Tomas Catar 

and Tom Kuhl 

 

4. Additional Budgetary Considerations and Cost Overrun for Municipal Pier Project 

for Public Works – Richard Johnson 

 

5. Flag Pole at Fairhope Municipal Pier Discussion – Sherry-Lea Botop 

 

6. Discussion about passing Budget by Ordinance – Mayor Wilson 

 

7. Committee Updates 

 

8. Department Head Updates/Grant Updates 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting Monday, March 26, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. and Same Place 



Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

From: Lynn Donnelly Maser
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Lisa A. Hanks, MMC 1

Subject: FW: Work session/agenda
Attachments: JD - 1st Asst. Golf Professional.doc (002).docx

Discussion will cover the rationale behind these positions.

Lynn

From: Leslie Green

Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 4:21 PM
To: Lynn Donnelly Maser <lynn.maser@fairhopeal.gov>
Cc: Mayor Karin Wilson <karin.wilson@fairhopeal.gov>
Subject: Work session/agenda

Good Afternoon -

Please see the following to add to the work session/agenda -

-  Addition of one new position - Golf Pro Assistant - Attached - pay grade 20
Addition of 1 -part time pro shop clerk -11
Addition of 1 FT, or 2 PI positions as tennis center attendants - (In order to accommodate the extended hours
due to new lights on the clay courts) -11

Leslie Green

Human Resources

City of Fairhope
161 N Section St

Fairhope, AL 36532
(251) 929-7437













RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION REPEALING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION NO. 1408-07

SETTING FORTH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE

OPERATION OF THE FAIRHOPE MUNICIPAL CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX

LOCATED AT 161 N. SECTION STREET, FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,

ALABAMA, as follows:

I. The facilities located in the Municipal Civic Center Complex, namely the Main
Auditorium, the Lobby, the Council Chambers (Municipal Court), the Storeroom, and the
Delchamps Suites will be regulated as outlined herein.

II. RESERVATIONS

1. Reservations shall be on a first come, first served basis, except for Governmental
functions which shall take precedence over all other functions and may
necessitate the cancellation or postponement of an event.

2. Persons or groups wishing to reserve one or more of the facilities must complete,
date, and sign an Application for Use of Fairhope Civic Center form,
Cancellation Policv. Indemnitv/Hold Harmless Agreement, and pay the required
rental deposit in order for the reservation to be entered on the Activities Calendar
located at the Fairhope Civic Center. No reservations will be confirmed until the
deposit is paid.

3. Persons or groups using one or more of the facilities must also obtain a Special
Event Insurance Policy naming the City of Fairhope as additional insured for any
event open to the public, tickets are sold, and/or alcohol is on the premises.

4. Cancellations or date changes must be in writing and signed by the same person
who signed the application and paid the rental fees and must be given to the
Banquet Manager at the Fairhope Civic Center not less than thirty (30) days prior
to the event for any refund to be given. Fee refunds will be made by check, less a
$10.00 or 20% handling charge, whichever is greater. No refunds will be made
for cancellations made within 30 days of the event.

5. Groups that have events that occur annually and have rented the auditorium for at
least five consecutive years shall have the right for advance booking provided
that the City receives a completed application(s) and deposit(s) paid prior to the
requested dates.

6. Religious groups may use the complex facilities for meetings, conventions,
dinners, etc., but will not be permitted use of any part of the facility as a
permanent sanctuary on a regular Sunday or weekday basis.





























ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO. 1575

TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE BY
PROVIDING POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR PARK USAGE

WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, as follows:

POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR PARK USAGE ORDINANCE

It is expressly declared that the purpose of these regulations, policies and procedures is to provide
a guideline for those people wishing to reserve outdoor facilities at Fairhope's bay front parks and
bluffs and to establish a fee structure for such use to partially defray the cost of administering these
services and the additional costs and expenses to maintain these parks. A user is responsible for
adhering to and complying with all rules and regulations pertaining to the use of city parks. Any
violation may result in additional fees.

This policy is applicable to all public parks listed below:

Fairhope Beach Pavilion

Henry George Park (park on bluff above fire hall)

Park on South End of Pier

PERMITTED USE

Only one event per day will be scheduled in each park. Only the following uses and activities are
permitted in City parks:

1. Performing Arts events, when sponsored by a non-profit organization for the
benefit of the non-profit organization or the public.

2. Weddings, catered receptions, banquets, and memorial services. Receptions or
banquets will only be allowed in the pavilion.

3. Festivals. A '"festival" shall be an event with the primary theme being subject
of a national, ethnic, artistic, biographical or seasonal theme. Food may be
offered in conjunction with a festival when sponsored by a non-profit
organization or public agency in compliance with permits and regulations of the
City of Fairhope revenue office and the Baldwin County Health Department.

RESERVATIONS

Reservations are on a first come, first served basis. All fees. Application, Cancellation Policy, and
Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement are required prior to booking. The dales requested can not
be guaranteed until all of these are received. Once received, your reservation will be placed on the
calendar and all necessary City Personnel will be notified.

Final event details and/or special requests must be submitted in writing at least 8 weeks before the
scheduled event. Details are to include all components of the event such as type of event, expected
attendance, staging, tent usage, name of rental companies, entertainment, electricity needs, etc.
(SEE ATTACHED RESERVATION FORM).

Any and all cancellations and/or date changes must be in writing and signed by the same person
who signed the application and paid the rental fees and must be given to the Event Coordinator
and/or his/her designee not less than 30 days prior to the event. Fee refunds will be made, by
check, less a $10 or 20% handling charge, whichever is greater and will be delivered by mail. No
fee refunds will be made for cancellations made within 30 davs of the event or due to inclement

weather.













ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO.

TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE BY
PROVIDING POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR SIDEWALK

AND/OR STREET USAGE WITHIN THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, as follows:

POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR

SIDEWALK AND/OR STREET USAGE ORDINANCE

It is expressly declared that the purpose of these regulations, policies and procedures is to provide
a guideline for those people wishing to close a street and/or sidewalk within the City of Fairhope
Central Business District and to establish a fee structure for such use to partially defray the cost of
administering these services.

Organizations/Individuals may only request a street closing two times per calendar year.

This policy is applicable to all streets and/or sidewalks in the Central Business District (CBD) of
the City of Fairhope.

Any individual and/or group who plan to use a City of Fairhope street and/or sidewalk in the CBD
must have written permission of 75% of businesses/residents whose store fronts are directly
affected of said street/sidewalk to be closed. 100% of the businesses/residents within 300 feet

must be notified of the event via U.S. mail, e-mail or door-to-door. Petition and/or written
permission and notifications must be submitted to the City of Fairhope 12 weeks prior to the event
and must include Type of Event, Time the street and/or sidewalk will close. Time function will
begin and end and the Location of the function. Permission may only be by store owner or their
designee.

PERMITTED USE

Only the following uses and activities are permitted on City streets and/or sidewalks:

1. Performing Arts events, when sponsored by a non-profit organization for the
benefit of the non-profit organization or the public.

2. Festivals. A "festival" shall be an event with the primary theme being subject of
a national, ethnic, artistic, biographical or seasonal theme. Food may be offered
in conjunction with permits and regulations of the City of Fairhope revenue office
and the Baldwin County Health Department.

3. Walks, Runs and Bicycles Rides. Non-Profits refer to Ordinance No. 1486.

RESERVATIONS

A user is responsible for adhering to and complying with all rules and regulations pertaining to the
use of city streets and/or sidewalks. Any violation may result in additional fees.

Reservations are on a first come, first serve basis. All fees. Application, Cancellation Policy, and
Indemnity/Hold Harmless Agreement are required at least 12 weeks in advance to secure your
reservation. The dates requested cannot be guaranteed until all of these are received. Once
received, your reservation will be placed on the calendar and all necessary City Personnel will be
notified.

Final event details must be submitted in writing at least 12 weeks before the scheduled event.
Details are to include all components of the event such as type of event, expected attendance,
staging, tent usage, name of rental companies, entertainment, electricity needs, etc. (SEE
ATTACHED RESERVATION FORM).























FEES ASSOCIATED WITH ACCESS TO THE FAIRHOPE BEACH PARK

Current Fees: Proposed Fees:

Motor Vehicles $8.00 $10.00

Pedestrians and Bicycles $3.00 $5.00





ABS

Memorandum

From:

To:

Thru:

CC:

Date:

Subject:

Richard D. Johnson, P.E., Public Works Director^ ' c

Honorable Karin Wilson, Mayor

Lynn Donnelly Maser, Special Projects

File

March 6, 2018

FY2018 - Additional Budgetary Considerations Updated - Public
Works

Mayor Wilson:

Per your request I would like to submit to the Council the following requests:

A. Trucks with work (tool) bodies for Street Department - Carpenters (See Attached)

Line Item #7 - Streets Capital Budget had the following request: Two (2) 3/4 Ton
Trucks (Replace 513 & 552) - $65,000.00 was not funded in FY2018

Line Item #4 - Streets Capital Budget had the following request: Asphalt Box
(reclaimer/preheater) funded at $58,000.00 - actual cost $45,112.00 - surplus
available of $12,888.00

Line Item #8 - Streets Capital Budget had the following request: Two (2) Tool Bodies
funded at $11,000.00 for New Trucks not funded - surplus available of $11,000.00

Line Item #13 - Streets Capital Budget had the following request: % Ton Truck for
Mosquito Control (Replaces 527) funded at $25,000 - EM is funded for a new
truck; surplus Colorado can be moved to Mosquito Control — surplus available of
$25,000.00

Truck 513 is a 1999 Ford F-250 with 311,979 miles and truck 552 is a 1999 Ford F-250
with 297,466 miles - both units have exceeded their useable service life and have
become prohibitively expensive to maintain.

In a cost minimization effort, we have determined the State of Alabama, through their
surplus program, have two trucks available already equipped with tool bodies:









Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

From: Richard Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Mayor Karin Wilson
Cc: Lynn Donnelly Maser; Michael Hinson; Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
Subject: Pier Project Update

Mayor Wilson:

As we complete the repairs to our five wooden piers due to damage as a result of Hurricane Nate I wanted to make you

aware of cost overruns associated with the work. I have submitted to our Treasure the request for additional funding
and I wanted to brief you, as I did in person yesterday, and ask that you update the Council by sharing this email. I ask
this to alleviate the surprise factor for all our Elected Officials. Nobody likes to be surprised in this fashion.

To better understand the how we got to this point in the project it is important to understand how we scoped and
advertised the work. The original Damage Assessment on the piers was used for the plans for the repair work. These

quantities were best estimates of damaged observed. We did not have accessibility out to the piers to measure all
damage to an exacting quantity. We had no way of knowing how many piles were critically damaged, so for each pier we

requested a base quantity for "Each" pile, knowing that number could be zero or significantly more. In addition, once

the contractor started work, some damage was greater than estimated, some less.

Also, we did all design, project letting, oversight and inspection "in house". I assigned oversight and inspection to two

key Public Works Employees. They happily accepted the challenge and worked closely with the Contractor to deliver a
first-rate product. The project as let, was to replace those portions of the piers that were significantly damage by the

storm. These individuals, asked me the parameters of their ability to determine damage. My response was-"if it is bad,
then let's replace it". In their zeal to deliver a good product for the City they authorized the Contractor, based on my

broad guidance, to replace a larger portion of the pier's bents, stringers and decking than I would probably would have.

By the time of my first site visit, the demo had been completed and there was no opportunity to revisit my definition of

"bad".

All work is complete on North Beach, White Ave., Pier Ave. and Pecan Ave., the quantities requested to be paid have
been field verified and signed off by those assigned to do such. For Orange Avenue, I was able to limit work to the

extents of the plans. You and the Council may not be happy that the first 100 feet of the Orange Avenue pier is left in

originally condition which is poor at best. We may want to seek a separate project to bring that untouched portion up to

the new rebuilt standard of the other four piers and the bay side of Orange Avenue Pier. That is a conversation for

another day.

I am requesting an increase in appropriation of $56,603.00 to cover the increase in quantities related to the pier damage
from Hurricane Nate. If there is blame to be assessed for this failure of oversight, it is mine and mine alone. I will insure

to you and the Council that in the future I will do a better job of defining the allowances and parameters for project

oversite assigned to subordinates. When establishing project documents with variable quantities, a more conservative

approach will be used to determine those quantities and an allocation of some form of contingency will be included to

provide a better financial buffer.

Please share this with our City Council members as you see fit. I would like to invite them individually to tour the

completed work, I would be glad to join them, so they can see for themselves the value we have derived from this

project. If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours,













MEMO

Karin Wlson
Mayer

To: Michael Hinson, Treasurer

From:

Delores A Brandt, Purchasing Clerk

CornellMmbi-ns

Ke\'iii G. Boone

Robert A. Brown

lack BurtcU, ACMO

jimmy Con>'ers

jay Robinson

Date; March 1. 2018

Placing on City Council agenda approval of the non-budgeted procurement of one 80 ft
flagpole to replace the deteriorating one located at the Rose Garden near the waterfront,

Lisa A. Hanks. MMC
at}'Clerk

Michael V. Hinson, CPA

City Tfcasiirer

The City needs to procure a new flagpole to replace the badly deteriorating one located in the
center of the Rose Garden at the waterfront. Three quotes (attached) have been obtained. The
lowest quote for the 80'flagpoie is ELEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY-EIGHT
DOLLARS {$11,958.00), is from Admiral Flag Poles, Inc. of Columbus, OH 43213. This is a
non-budgeted item. City Council requires their approval of all non-budgeted procurements over
$5,000.00.

See attached quotations;

Admiral Flag Poles, Inc. $11,958.00
Betsy Ross Flag Co $13,345.50
Dixie Decorations $13,450.00

Please place on the next Citv Council Agenda this request to approve the $11.958.00

non-budgeted procurement of the 80 ft. flaopole to replace the one at the Rose Garden.

Cc, file, S. Botop, J Wolchina, C Steadham

Ibl North Section Street

P 0. Drawer 429

Fairhope. Alabama 36533

251-928-2156

251-928-6776 Fa.\

www.felrhopeal.gov

FrinhJ on rayelcilpaper















CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

 

THURSDAY, 15 MARCH 2018 - 6:00 P.M. - CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

1.  Approve minutes of 26 February 2018 Regular City Council Meeting, minutes of 26 February 

2018 Work Session, and minutes of 26 February 2018 Agenda Meeting. 

 

2.  Report of the Mayor 

 

3.  Public Participation – Agenda Items – (3 minutes maximum) 

 

4.  Council Comments 

 

5.  Resolution –  That the City Council approves the selection of Volkert, Inc. for Professional 

Engineering Services for RFQ No. PS013-18, Rehabilitation of Wastewater Collection 

System; and hereby authorizes Mayor Karin Wilson to negotiate the fee schedule. 

 

6.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope accepts the Alabama Clean Vessel Act Grant award 

from ADEM and authorizes the Mayor to serve as the Authorized Official who will sign pay 

requests and other grant related documents on behalf of the City. 

 

7.  Resolution – That certain items are declared surplus and the Mayor and City Treasurer are 

hereby authorized and directed to dispose of personal property owned by the City of Fairhope 

by receiving bids and being sold to the highest bidder via GovDeals. 

 

8.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope has voted to procure Professional Show Design and 

Fireworks for the City of Fairhope from Zambelli Fireworks with a cost not to exceed 

$15,000.00. 

 

9.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope approves the procurement of Neptune Gas Meters 

with Connections and Regulators for the Gas Department for the fiscal year 2018, to be 

purchased as needed from Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc. as Sole Source Provider in 

the State of Alabama for Neptune Technology Group, Inc.  The units must fit into our 

existing standardized system; and are exempt from formal bid pursuant to Code of Alabama 

1975, Section 41-16-51(b)(7).  The estimated number of units is 450 Gas Meters and 

accessories at a not to exceed annual cost of $62,508.25. 

 

10.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope approves the procurement of Neptune Gas Meter 

ERTS for the Gas Department for the fiscal year 2018, to be purchased as needed from 

Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc. as Sole Source Provider in the State of Alabama for 

Neptune Technology Group, Inc.  The units must fit into our existing standardized system; 

and are exempt from formal bid pursuant to Code of Alabama 1975, Section 41-16-51(b)(7).  

The estimated number of units is 450 ERTS at $75.00 per unit at a not to exceed annual cost 

of $33,750.00. 

 

 



 

 

City Council Meeting 

15 March 2018 
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11.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase four (4) Vehicles (2018 Chevy 

Tahoe SUV) for the Police Department and the type of vehicle needed is on the Alabama 

State Department of Purchasing bid list and therefore does not have to be let out for bid.  The 

Total Cost for four is $128,048.40 ($32,012.10 each). 

 

12.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase two (2) Vehicles (2018 Ford 

F250 Crew Cab 4x2 pickup trucks) for the Water and Sewer Departments; and the vehicles 

are available for direct procurement through the Alabama State Contract T191A and therefore 

does not have to be let out for bid. The total cost is $54,490.00. 

 

13.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase Kronos Timekeeping System: 

Workforce Manager V8 (Software and Gold Support) for the IT Department from Kronos, 

Inc. with a total cost of $6,148.80. 

 

14.  Resolution – That the City of Fairhope hereby amends the Budget for the FY 2017-2018 as 

recommended and presented for Streets Capital Purchases – Vehicles & Equipment. 

 

15.  Site Plan Review – Request of Hutchinson, Moore & Rauch, LLC, on behalf of Baldwin 

County Eastern Shore Hospital Board (facility operated by Thomas Hospital/Infirmary 

Health), for approval of a parking lot addition to Thomas Hospital consisting of impervious 

parking surfaces covering 70.4% of the site – located on the East side or Greeno Road. 

 

16.  Site Plan Review – Request of Larry Smith, PE with S.E. Civil Engineering, on behalf of 

Fairhope Single Tax Corporation and John S. Wise, III, for approval of Bancroft and Pine 

Mixed-Use Development, a 22-Unit project – located at on the southeast corner of the 

intersection of Bancroft Street and Pine Street, at 106 N. Bancroft Street; and approved 

contingent upon conditions recommended by the Planning Commission. 

 

17.  Application for a Restaurant Liquor License by Michael Lane, for Cactus Cantina, LLC d/b/a 

Cactus Cantina of Fairhope, located at 108 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama. 

 

18.  Application for a Non-Profit Tax-Exempt License (Alcoholic Beverage License) by The 

Fairhope Volunteer Fire Department Inc. for the “Fairhope Volunteer Fire Department BBQ 

Cook-Off” located on Equality Street between Section Street and Bancroft Street in Fairhope, 

Alabama on April 7, 2018 from 6:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 

19.  Request – Erin Langley, Eastern Shore Repertory Theatre, Inc. – Approval of Application 

and Request to use Henry George Park for their performances in 2018. 

  

20.  Public Participation – (3 minutes maximum) 

 

21.  Adjourn 
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City Council Work Session - 4:30 p.m. 

on Thursday, March 15, 2018 – Council Chambers 

 

 

 

 

City Council Agenda Meeting  - 5:30 p.m. 

on Thursday, March 15, 2018 – Council Chambers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting – Monday, March 26, 2018 - Same Time and Place 



STATE OF ALABAMA )(

COUNTY OF BALDWIN )(

The City Council, City of Fairhope, met in regular session at
6:00 p.m., Fairhope Municipal Complex Council Chamber,
161 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama 36532, on
Monday. 26 February 2018.

Present were Council President Jack Burrell, Councilmembers: Jay Robinson,
Jimmy Conyers, Robert Brown, and Keyin Boone, Mayor Karin Wilson, City
Attorney Marcus E. McDowell, and City Clerk Lisa A. Hanks.

There being a quorum present. Council President Burrell called the meeting to
order. Council President Burrell announced that the next City Council meeting was
being moyed from Monday, March 12, 2018 to Thursday, March 15, 2018 due to
seyeral Councilmembers and the Mayor attending the National League of Cities
Conyention. The inyocation was giyen by Reyerend Matt McCollum, Pastor of
Trinity Presbyterian Church, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

V

Council President Burrell stated Agenda Item Number 13: a resolution that
Mayor Wilson is hereby authorized to execute a Trademark Licensing Agreement
with Lucy Goose, LLC d/b/a The Fairhope Store for use and display the Marks in
connection with the promotion of the City of Fairhope, as further described in Exhibit
A with terms of the Agreement being 20 years was being pulled at the request of City
Staff; and there is a need to add an agenda item after Agenda Item Number 17: a
resolution that That Mayor Karin Wilson is hereby authorized to execute the
Agreement with the Baldwin County Board of Education regarding the City's
donation of $350,000.00 to the Board for use in the following schools: Fairhope
Elementary, Fairhope Intermediate, Fairhope Middle, Fairhope High and J. Larry
Newton. The donated funds are to be used strictly in conformance with the Fairhope
Education Adyisory Committee's "Approyed List" which is attached to the
Agreement as "Addendum A"; and with the Agreement.

Councilmember Brown moyed to add on the aboye-mentioned item (s) not on
the printed agenda. Seconded by Councilmember Boone, motion passed unanimously
by yoice yote.

Councilmember Robinson moyed to approye minutes of the 15 February
2018, regular meeting; minutes of the 15 February 2018, work session; and minutes
of the 15 February 2018, agenda meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Brown,
motion passed unanimously by yoice yote.





























STATE OF ALABAMA ) (

COUNTY OF BALDWIN ) (

The City Council met in a Work Session at 4:30 p.m.,
Fairhope Municipal Complex Council Chamber,
161 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama 36532,
on Monday, 26 February 2018.

Present were Council President Jack Burrell, Councilmembers: Jay Robinson,
Jimmy Conyers, Robert Brown, and Kevin Boone, Mayor Karin Wilson, City
Attorney Marcus E. McDowell, and City Clerk Lisa A. Hanks.

Council President Burrell called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

The following topics were discussed:

The first item on the agenda was the discussion of the Utilities Department Priority
Projects by Operations Director Richard Peterson who presented the City Council
with the attached handout. Mr. Peterson explained the main priorities for each
Utility. The four lift stations, transmission system. Church Street outfall line, pumps
at South Section and Pels, City drainage issues, and cast-iron replacement pipe. He
mentioned we need to get RFQs out from civil engineering. The other main priorities
are Fairhope to Ingleside outfall; mapping system upgrade; rehabilitation on Middle
StreetWalley basin and aged infrastructure; Pels Avenue lift station; and Grand Hotel
Project with lift station. Mr. Peterson mentioned a 12-month study for ground water
management; and assessment of Gas system based on population density. The City
Council discussed several ways of possible financing these projects.

The Discussion for Fairhope Avenue Drainage Improvements: Public-Private
Partnership by Public Works Director Richard Johnson was next on the agenda. Mr.
Johnson explained the Portico Site and Fairhope Avenue drainage issues; and Chris
Haley was willing to work with the City as a partnership to correct the issues: the
City would provide the materials with an estimated cost of $95,000.00; and Mr.
Haley would install pipe and structures, engineering design, etc. Council President
Burrell questioned this being our problem. Mr. Johnson replied there are flooding
issues at inlets. Mr. Haley stated an easement would be granted to the City for
maintenance of the drainage system. Mr. Johnson said a memorandum of
understanding would be prepared for this partnership. The consensus of the City
Council was to proceed with materials and get the memorandum of understanding
prepared.

City Treasurer Michael Hinson gave a Presentation of All Account Balances to the
City Council; and explained the main points for them to look at. Council President
Burrell requested the specifics of what funds can be used for.

Councilmember Brown discussed the recommendation from the Education Advisory
Board for the five Fairhope schools. He explained the need for "Intervention
Teachers" and read the memo to the City Council with recommendation; and said this
simplifies what schools use the funds for.





























































STATE OF ALABAMA )(

COUNTY OF BALDWIN )(

The City Council met in an Agenda Meeting at 5:30 p.m.,
Fairhope Municipal Complex Council Chamber,
161 North Section Street, Fairhope, Alabama 36532,
on Monday, 26 February 2018.

Present were Council President Jack Burrell, Councilmembers: Jay Robinson,
Jimmy Conyers, Robert Brown, and Kevin Boone, Mayor Karin Wilson, City Attorney
Marcus E. McDowell, and City Clerk Lisa A. Hanks.

Due to the Work Session Agenda Items needing more time for an extensive
discussion, the Agenda Meeting was not held.

Jack Burrell, Council President

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, that the City Council approves the selection of Volkert, Inc.
for Professional Engineering Services for RFQ No. PS013-18, Rehabilitation of
Wastewater Collection System; and hereby authorizes Mayor Karin Wilson to negotiate
the fee schedule.

DULY ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk



































RESOLUTION NO.

ACCEPTING AN ALABAMA CLEAN VESSEL ACT GRANT FROM THE

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AGENCY FOR

THE ACQUISITION OF A PUMPOUT STATION

WHEREAS, the City of Fairhope was awarded an Alabama Clean Vessel Act Grant from the

Alabama Department of Environmental Management Agency (ADEM) for the acquisition of a

Pumpout Station for the Fairhope Docks located at 848 Sea Cliff Drive, Fairhope, AL; and

WHEREAS, the total pump out cost is $9,425.00 which includes freight, of which the grant

amount is 75% or $6,431.00 and the City will be responsible for 25% or $2,444.00 plus freight

cost of $850.00; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE City of Fairhope, IN REGULAR SESSION
ASSEMBLED, that by this Resolution the City of Fairhope accepts the grant award and
authorizes the Mayor to serve as the Authorized Official who will sign pay requests and other
grant related documents on behalf of the City.

DONE, Under the Seal of the City of Fairhope, this 15th Day of March. 2018.

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk















RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the City of Fairhope, Alabama, has certain items of personal property which
are no longer needed for public or municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS, Section 11-43-56 of the Code of Alabama of 1975 authorizes the municipal
governing body to dispose of unneeded personal property;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FAIRHOPE,
ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That the following personal property owned by the City of Fairhope,
Alabama, is not needed for public or municipal purposes, and hereby declared surplus:

[SEE ATTACHED LIST OF EQUIPMENT]

SECTION 2. That the Mayor and City Treasurer are hereby authorized and directed to
dispose of the personal property owned by the City of Fairhope, Alabama, described in
Section 1, above, by receiving bids for such property ("via GovDeals"). All such property
shall be sold to the highest bidder, provided, however, that the City Council shall have
the authority to reject all bids when, in its opinion, it deems the bids to be less than
adequate consideration for the personal property.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk















RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to procure Professional Show Design and
Fireworks for the City of Fairhope from Zambelli Fireworks with a cost not to exceed
$15,000.00.

Adopted on this 15th day of March. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC
City Clerk







RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope approves the procurement of Neptune Gas Meters with
Connections and Regulators for the Gas Department for the fiscal year 2018, to be
purchased as needed from Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc. as Sole Source
Provider in the State of Alabama for Neptune Technology Group, Inc. The units must
fit into our existing standardized system; and are exempt from formal bid pursuant to
Code of Alabama 1975, Section 41-16-51(b)(7). The estimated number of units is
450 Gas Meters and accessories at a not to exceed annual cost of $62,508.25.

Adopted on this 15th day of March, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope approves the procurement of Neptune Gas Meter ERTS
for the Gas Department for the fiscal year 2018, to be purchased as needed from
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co., Inc. as Sole Source Provider in the State of
Alabama for Neptune Technology Group, Inc. The units must fit into our existing
standardized system; and are exempt from formal bid pursuant to Code of Alabama
1975, Section 41-16-51(b)(7). The estimated number of units is 450 ERTS at $75.00
per unit at a not to exceed annual cost of $33,750.00.

Adopted on this 15th day of March, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,

ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase four (4) Vehicles (2018 Chevy
T^oe SUV) for the Police Department and the type of vehicle needed is on the
Alabama State Department of Purchasing bid list and therefore does not have to be let
out for bid; and

[2] The following is the Alabama State Department of Purchasing contract
information:

Bid Number: T191L

2018 Chevy Tahoe SUV Vehicle Cost is $32,012.10 each

Total Cost for Five is $128,048.40

Adopted on this 15th day of March. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk





































RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE,

ALABAMA, as follows:

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to purchase Two (2) Vehicles (2018 Ford
F250 Crew Cab 4x2 Pickup Trucks) for the Water and Sewer Departments and the
type of vehicle needed is on the Alabama State Department of Purchasing bid list and
therefore does not have to be let out for bid; and

[2] The following is the Alabama State Department of Purchasing contract
information:

Bid Number: T191A

F250 Crew Cab 4x2 Pickup Truck $27,245.00 each

Total Cost is $54,490.00

Adopted on this 15th day of March. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk









RESOLUTION NO.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, as follows;

[1] That the City of Fairhope has voted to procure Kronos Timekeeping System:
Workforce Manager V8 (Software and Gold Support) for the IT Department from
Kronos, Inc. with a total cost of $6,148.80.

Adopted on this 15th day of March. 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor

Attest:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted on January 22,2018, a resolution approving and
adopting the proposed Budget for the FY 2017-2018, Resolution No. 2972-18: and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairhope is desirous to amend the Budget by changing the
following budgeted items:

Streets Capital Purchases - Vehicles & Equipment Budgeted Surplus
Line Item #4 Asphalt Box $58,000.00 $12,888.00
Line Item #7 3/4 Ton Trucks (not funded)
Line Item #8 Tool Bodies for Trucks not funded $11,000.00

Line Item # 13 Mosquito Control Truck (getting EM surplus truck) $25.000.00
$48,888.88

Allow Surplus funds to be used to purchase Trucks from State of Alabama equipped with Tool
Bodies at a cost of $49,275.00; and amend the Streets Capital Purchases - Vehicles & Equipment
with additional funding with a not to exceed $387.00.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF

FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA, that the City of Fairhope hereby amends the Budget for the
FY 2017-2018 as recommended and presented above.

ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2018

Karin Wilson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Lisa A. Hanks, MMC

City Clerk











ABS

Project Name:

Thomas Hospital Parking Lot

Phase 11 Addition

Property Owner /Applicant:
Baldwin County Eastern Shore

Hospital Board

General Location:

306 S. Greeno

Project Type:

Site plan approval for a parking

area expansion

Project Acreage:

0.61 acres

Zoning District:

R-4 Low Density Multi Family

PPIN Number:

1682

Report prepared by:

J. Buford King, LEEDAP, QCI

City Planner

Stajf Recommendation:

Approval

Planning Commission

Recommendation:

Approval

City Council

Site Plan Approval

Case: SR 18.01 Thomas Hospital Parking Lot, Ph. II
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Project Name: Bancroft and

Pine Mixed Use

Property Owner: Fairhope

Single Tax Colony; the lessee is

John Wise III

Applicant: Larry Smith, PE

SB Civil

General Location: The property

Is located on the southeast

corner of the intersection of

Bancroft Street and Pine Street,

at 106 N. Bancroft Street.

Project Type: Site Plan Approval

for a 22-unit office mixed use

project consisting of a total of

32, 786 square feet (sf).

Project Acreage: 0.3 acres

Zoning District: Central

Business District with B-2

Underlying zoning.

PPIN Number: 15402

Report prepared by: Nancy

Milford, Staff Planner, BIT,

CAPZO Certified

Staff Recommendation: Approval

with conditions.

Planning Commission

Recommendation: Approval

With conditions

City Council

Site Plan Approval

Case: SR 18.02 Bancroft & Pine Mixed Use

Development
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Revised 09/2013

FEB2G-1.8ph2:34

PLEASE PRINT

CITY OF FAIRHOPE ' ■
P.O. DRAWER 429

FAIRHOPE, AL 36533
251/928-2136

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE APPPHCATION

We hereby apply for a license to sell Alcoholic Beverages in the City of Falrhope or its Police Jurisdiction.
We agree to abide by all applicable Ordinances of the City, or any amendments to same and to promptiv
furmsh all reports requij by the City ^.Lofut6
APPLICANT'S NAME /Vit^cU^.^^e: ( e. SSN#'SSN#

AGE.. . DATE OF BIRTH PL

MAILING ADDRESS

PLACE OF BIRTH

HOME# WORK# X5i^3 - 55/^5
CELL #„ . . FAX #

RESIDENCE ADDRESS ( 0^ X~6 Q r ^ ̂ S j
NO.YEARS AT PRESENT ADDRESS Q- NO.YEARS AT PREVIOUS ADDRESS !_
PREVIOUS ADDRESS j X O UfC

NAMEAND ADDRESS OF BUSINESS/6^ /O.SdLCf/orL B \

NAME OF CORPORATION Lo C (T ^ j L.C
BUSINESS LOCATION

HAS APPLICANT EVER HAD AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BEFORE

IF SO, WHERE WHAT NAMESfX^y G

HAS APPLICANT EVER BEEN ARRESTED JF SO, WHERE

WHEN

DISPOSITION

_WHATWAS CHARGE

LIST THREE REFERENCES:

NAME

c'-rf (

ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER

GU'f^Slo<^s





Revised 09/2013

CITY OF FAIRHOPE
P.O. DRAWER 429

FAIRHOPE, AL 36533
251/928-2136

PLEASE PRINT

ALCOHOUC BEVERAGE L ICENSE APPPLICATTOM

furnish all reports required by the City \ I'r i ̂  to same, and to promptly

APPLICANT'S NAMeAJ^_^^^ ^ ^
AGE _DATE OF BIRTH

MAILING ADDRESS

HOME #

CELL # . .

RESIDENCE ADDRESS

_PLACE OF BIRTH

WORK#

FAX#

NO.YEARS AT PRESENT ADDRESS [ \ NO.YEARS AT PREVIOUS ADDRESS

PREVIOUS ADDRESS

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BUSINESS A^t/rL^.v IV, / "TV ,,. .Vi t ,

name of corporation U.vI \U

BUSINESS location/q);s
HAS APPLICANT EVER HAD AN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE BEFORE

IF SO, WHERE .UNDER WHAT NAME <  C]

HAS APPLICANT EVER BEEN ARRESTED AJ 0 JF SO. WHERE.
WHEN

DISPOSITION

_WHAT WAS CHARGE

UST THREE REFERENCES:

NAME
PHONE NUMBER

f.
LLi_LlXtvV<

ck\.f-

.Oure_

cLr^-f




